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Daris, Charles L 

From: Popal, Mustafa M 
Sent: 
To: 

Friday, March 21, 2014 9:16 AM IR
85

ELEASED IN PART I 
Fahy, Alden F; Daris, Charles L . . 

Cc: Godani, Behar 
Subject: RE: MANU-2014--3682 - CLINTON CHAPTER ON IRAN 

I have both. Will delete the electronic copy now. 

From: Fahy, Alden F 
Sent: Friday, March 21, 2014 8:55 AM 
To: Popal, Mustafa M; Daris, Charles L 
Cc: Godani, Behar 
Subject: RE: MANU-2014--3682 - CLINTON CHAPTER ON IRAN 

Mustafa, 

lUNCLASSIFIEDj 

REVIEW AUTHORITY: Barbara Nielsen, Senior 
Reviewer 

If you have any paper copies of this manuscript, I would like to come collect them this morning. If only electronic copies 
exist, deleting them will suffice. 
Thank you! 

Alden 

This email is UNCLASSIAED _________________ _ 
From: Popal, Mustafa M 
Sent: Friday, March 21, 2014 7:37 AM 
To: Daris, Charles L 
Cc: Fahy, Alden F; Godani, Behar 
Subject: RE: MANU-2014--3682 - CLINTON CHAPTER ON IRAN 

Ok, thanks. Depending on content, the Deputy Secretary will want to review the pages that reference him on Iran talks. 

From: Daris, Charles L 
Sent: Thursday, March 20, 2014 4:45 PM 
To: Popa!, Mustafa M 
Cc: Fahy, Alden F; Godani, Behar 
Subject: RE: MANU-2014--3682 - CLINTON CHAPTER ON IRAN 

Hi Mustapha, 

I've been asked to retrieve all copies of Clinton manuscript material. Seems as though revisions are in the works. 
Someone from my office will be contacting you. Thanks, Chuck 
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